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***** June 3, 1982
OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk,Secretark ))
SUBJECT: SECY-82-137 - ABNORMAL OCC LRENCE

RECOMMENDATION - MAJOR DEFICIENCIES
IN MANAGEMENT

This is to advise you that the Commission (with Chairman
Palladino and Commissioners Gilinsky and Roberts agreeing
and Commissioner Ahearne disagreeing) has approved the
proposed Abnormal Occurrence as modified in the attachment.
Commissioner Asselstine did not participate i'n this action.

Commissioner Ahearne believes that removal of two paragraphs
(which describe the nature of management deficiencies) have
mischaracterized the nature of the occurrences that were
intended to be reported as an Abnormal Occurrence.

The Federal Register notice should be prepared and forwarded
for publication. (AEOD) (SECY SUSPENSE: 6/14/82)

| The Office of Analysis and Evaluation of Operational Data'
l was informed of this decision on June 3, 1982.
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Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Ahearne
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